mansfleld general hospital

035 glessner ave./mansfield, oh. 44903-9989/(419) 526-6000

November 21, 1990

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I11

799 Rossevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Gentlemen:
In reply to your "decommission fund" letter:

The amount of Cobalt 60 radiation activity, for our license, is within the limit
of 10,000 Ci,

Therefore, we do no need to establish a decommission fund at this time.

Sincerely,

Uﬂ_‘ e ( (4_ A

David Chin, Ph.D.

Department of Radiation Oncology
Docket No., 03000407
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